
         Policy No. ___________ 

The New India Assurance Company Limited 
Regd. & Head Office : New India Assurance Bldg, 87, Mahatma Gandhi Road, Fort, Bombay-4000 023 

    ______________ 

 

 Questionnaire and Proposal for Contractor’s All Risks Insurance 

             

 

1. (a) Name and address of Principal.   ___________________________________ 
. 

(b) Gender: (F)_____ (M)_______ -   ________________________________________ 

 only to be provided if proposer is individual 

 

(c) Date of birth/Age ______________________________ ______________________________________ 

 only to be provided if proposer is individual        ___________________________ 

 

(d) Province ___________________   __________________________ 

 

(e) TIN No.                                                                            _________________________  

 __________________________________ 

 

(f) Name and address of Contractor.  ____________________________________ 

 

 

 

 

(g) Name (s), address (es) of  Sub-Contractor (s). ____________________________________ 

 

 

 

 

 

(h) Name and address of Consulting Engineer ____________________________________ 

 

 

 
Please give details on a separate sheet regarding experience of a, b, c and d of similar 

types of work executed. 

 

      2.   Location of site 

           

            

 

3. Title and description of contract (Please attach 

Necessary informative documents and plans) If  

Project consists of several sections, specify  

Sections to be insured.         

           

            

4. (a) Have the plans, designs and material been 

      already tested in any previous construction? 

     If so, please give details. 

 

 

(b) Or is the installation or part thereof being  

      built for the first time          



 

 

 

  

.5.  (a) Contract value (please attach schedule of 

            quantities.) 

        

(i) Contract Price. 

(ii) Material or items supplied by Principal. 

 

        (b) Replacement value of construction equipment 

              e .g. scaffolding, auxiliary bridges, timberings 

 and casting, tools and tackles, power generating 

 sets. Water supply and sewage installations, 

 temporary buildings, fuel, etc. 

 

        (c) Are there any labour huts & other housing to  

 be covered? If so their value: 

 

(d) Replacement value of construction machinery 

e.g. Mobile Cranes, Scrapers, Graders, Draglines  

dredgers, Bulldozers, Loaders, etc. (Please  

enclose list of the various items.) 

 

     N.B    Answers necessary only if damage to con- 

      struction equipment or machinery is to be 

 covered. 

 

         (e)  Amount required to be insured for removal 

             of Debris. 

 

 

             6.         Estimated expenditure on wages. 

 

 

 

 

7. work to be carried out by Sub- Contractors 

 

 

8. (a)  Estimated  construction  period  from 

………………. to ……………………. 

 

(b) Cover required during maintenance period 

     Maintenance period from ………………… 

      ……………….. to ………………………. 

 

 

9. Nature and depth of excavations if any. 

 

 

 

 

10. Blasting : Approximate number of shots and 

Proximity to roads or other buildings.   

 



 

 

11. Pile driving :  number of piles, depth and system 

 

 

 

 

12. (a)  Is the site of the work isolated and situated  

                  far away from any other buildings, 

 structures or property? 

       

(b) If not, what is the minimum distance from 

Adjacent building, structure, property, 

Etc. ? 

 

 

 

13. What  are the risks of subsidence? 

 

 

 

14. Are there any special risks required to be 

insured? 

 

15. To what extents is total or partial destruction 

possible as the result of one occurrence? 

 

16. Please give full details (as far as applicable) 

regarding:  

 

(a) Earthquake hazard. 

(b) Geological conditions, including subsoil. 

(c) Subsidence hazard. 

(d) Ground- water level. 

(e) Name of and distance to nearest river, 

lake, ppond, reservoir, sea, etc. 

(f) Level of such river, lake, pond, reservoir 

or sea. 

i) low water 

ii) mean water 

iii) highest level ever recorded. 

(g) Level of deepest excavation. 

(h) Is there any risk of flood? If so what 

precautions are taken. 

i) Meteorological conditions (rainy season, 

storm, rainfall)   

 

17. Are any existing building affected by the work 

to be carried out under this contract i. e., 

extensions changes, underpinning, etc.(please 

forward details.) 

 

18. Are extra charges for overtime, nightwork, 

work on public holidays, express freight etc, 

to be included? (on payment of an additional 

premium). 



 

 

19. (a) Is the third Party Liability risk to be 

   covered ? 

             

            (b) If so, what is the limit of indemnity required 

 for any one accident and/or series of  

 accidents arising out of any one event 

 and/or occurrence. 

  

(i) For bodily injury to any one person. 

(ii) For property damage. 

 

(c) Total limit of indemnity under the policy. 

 

20. Are existing buildings and/or structures on or 

adjacent to the site, owned by or held in care, 

custody or control of the contractors (s) or the 

Principal to be insured against loss or damage 

arising out of or in connection with the contract 

work? If so, what limit of indemnity under the  

Policy is required? Give exact description of 

these building structures. 

 

                      

 

                  We hereby declare that the statement made by us in this Questionnaire are true to the best of our 

knowledge and belief and we hereby agree that this Questionnaire shall form the basis and part of the 

Policy. 

 

 

 

 

Date       Signature of 

 

Place       Applicant ____________________ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Notes :    (a)  If copy of the contract is available it should be supplied to the Company with this application.           

                      If no copy ca be spared, then a reference to the type of contract, if standard, and special  

                       Details should be provided. 

 

 

 

               (b) It is helpful if a rough plan of the layout of the area concerned with an indication of the         

                     position of the main and temporary works can be supplied. 


